
Solicitation J0152
Questions and Answers - #1 to #4
	No.
	QUESTIONS
	ANSWERS

	1
	[bookmark: _GoBack]"Our printers cannot print exactly as per your specifications.  We need some more room on the left and right margins for the printers to grab the slippery tyvek material.  Is there some flexibility on the size specifications?" 
	NO, you may not alter our specifications or the layout.


	2
	"In essence you want X amount of Potato Seed Tags as your primary criteria, correct?  Or do they have to be sheets of tags?"
	They have to be one continuous sheet of tags (three tags wide) in each box or the inspectors in the offices will not be able to print the tags.

	3
	"Could they be cut and output as cut tags instead of perforated sheets that tear into tags?"
	NO, you may not alter our specifications or the layout.

	4
	Can “a physical sample be made available?”
	Yes.  Please provide your mailing coordinates and CFIA will provide samples.

	
	
	





